

DIVERSITY, EQUITY AND INCLUSION TASK FORCE
TELEPHONE: (508) 841-8508
FAX: (508) 842-0587
deitaskforce@shrewsburyma.gov



TOWN OF SHREWSBURY

REMOTE MEETING

Google Meet Dial: [+1 929-287-3884]; Pin #: [510 122 601#]

Richard D. Carney Municipal Office Building

100 Maple Avenue

Shrewsbury, Massachusetts 01545-5398

Monday, October 4, 2021 at 7:00 PM

Minutes

Absent. Noor Ali, Roop, Elizabeth Hilton

Motion to approve Te

1. 7:00 PM Call to Order
2. Approve minutes from 9/13/2021 meeting
- 3.
4. Approve minutes from each subcommittee's last meeting:
 - a. Education Subcommittee: 9/27/21 Minutes
 - b. Employment Subcommittee: 9/08/21 Minutes
 - c. Healthcare Subcommittee: 9/03/21 Minutes
 - d. Housing Subcommittee: 8/16/2021 Minutes
 - e. Public Safety Subcommittee: 9/20/2021 Minutes Beth Cassavant Motion to approve. Deb DelDotto Second
 - f. Story Tellers Subcommittee: 6/16/2021 Minutes- need minutes from Oct. 2nd meeting
 - g. Survey Subcommittee: 8/05/2021 Minutes Paula Collins motion to approve. Milind Kantikar second
5. Review the Final Report and take comments
Beth C. asked to add John Wortman to acknowledgements
6. Vote: Motion to submit the Final Report to the Board of Selectmen
 - a. Paula moves to approve report. Jenni Fishman seconded.
 - b. Louise raised the question about the storyteller group wanting to revise the conclusion and feels we shouldn't approve the full report without the revised report from the Storytellers.
 - c. Ruth clarified that there was an error in not recording the last meeting. The meeting simply needs to be redone. There will be no changes to the Storyteller portion of the final report.
7. Roll call vote - motion to pass the final report

Approve	Richard Petrucci
Ruth Febo	Priya Rathnam
Adeola M	Lenora R.
Juan Acosta	Navjeet Singh
Gene Buddinhagen	Rajesh
Beth Cassavant	Helen Winn
Paula Collins	Zoya Meta
Maura Egan	Milind Kantikar
Jennie Fishmann	Lynsey Heffernan
Louise Garone	Abstain
	Kelly Joseph

Concludes the voting and the majority rules. Will pass the vote to the Board

Ruth thanked everyone. All said kudos to Ruth and Adeola

Meeting on Oct19 at 6:00 pm. Not sure if it's in person or hybrid. Adeola and Ruth will be there. Paula asked about how to call in. If there is the option to call in, please do

Gene motion Deb second.

Meeting adjourned at 7:33.

8. General/final questions and comments

9. Adjourn at 7:33 pm

Respectfully submitted by Maura Egan